Providence, Lenore

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello Ms. Porukova,

Joe Di Giuseppe <joe@greenparkgroup.ca>

Friday, March 21, 2014 12:44 PM

Porukova, Nadia

Providence, Lenore

A071/14 - Loconte- 10519 Islington

AQ71.14 - Parking Justification - 10519 Islington.pdf

ADDENDUM
AGENDA ITEM

#20

COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT

| have received your commenst in regard the variance application A071/14. In anticipation of your comments | had
commenced with the preparation of a parking justification letter and was hoping to provide it to you prior to the

issuance of your comment.

I am hoping that the justification meets your approval and that you will recommend that the application proceed on the

hearing date of March 28.

You have also provided a comment regarding the submission of grading and servicing plans prior to approval of the
variance. | question why the these plans would be required. The site is fully development. The application is to maintain
the existing condition on site. No services will be required nor will any altering of grades occur. The outdoor patio
surface material was concrete prior to its enclosure being erected and no landscaping is being removed.

| hope to discuss this matter with you prior to the meeting.

Thanks,
Joe Di Giuseppe
416 881.1092
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March 21, 2014
Our Ref: PTR14-0164

Experience Enhancing Excellence

Giuseppe and Palma Loconte
Avenue Café, Kleinburg

¢/o 8700 Dufferin Street, 3" Floor
Vaughan, ON L4K 4S6

Attention:  Mr. Joe Di Giuseppe
Dear Mr. Di Giuseppe:

Re: Parking Review for Minor Variance Application A071/14
Avenue Café, 10519 Islington Avenue, Kleinburg
City of Vaughan

Cole Engineering Group Ltd. (Cole Engineering) has reviewed the Minor Variance Application for the
Avenue Café located at 10519 Islington Avenue in the Kleinburg Village area, in the City of Vaughan
(the “City”). Specifically, we have reviewed the proposal to permit a minimum of 18 parking spaces,
where as the City By-Law 1-88 requires a minimum of 24 parking spaces. This results in a technical
shortfall of six (6) parking spaces.

The Avenue Café has been in operation at this location for more than ten (10) years and has operated a
front yard patio area when weather permits. The patio has been there since 1989 with a previous
tenant. The original building was required to provide a total of 14 parking spaces as per Schedule E-275
to By-Law 1-88 Section 9(271). This parking requirement equates to 1.0 parking space / 15 m? or 6.67
spaces / 100 m? of Gross Floor Area (GFA). The restaurant has operated with this approved parking
supply without complaint for many years, even with the patio in operation. The owners have recently
enclosed the patio area which has triggered the City requirement for additional parking spaces to be
applied to the patio area only. The enclosure can also be opened to the street when weather permits.
The patio area is 60.85 m? which triggers the By-Law 1-88 requirement for an additional ten (10) parking
spaces at 16.0 spaces / 100 m2. This is irrespective of the fact that this patio has been in operation for
many years with the current parking supply without complaint. Also, there will be no increase in the
occupant load currently permitted. The Owners have provided an additional four (4) parking spaces
on-site as part of this application which represents a parking rate equivalent to the original By-Law
approval rate of 6.67 spaces / 100 m2.

A copy of the site plan is appended to this letter shows the additional spaces provided by extension of
the existing parking area at the rear of the property, through permits issued by the City. These spaces
currently exist and are being utilized at this time.

COLE ENQGINEERINGQ HEAD OFFICE ops)
GROUP LTD. 70 Valleywood Drive T. 905.940.6161 | 416.987.6161 P
Markham, ON CANADA = F. 905.940.2064 £MI§§_T BESL
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Giuseppe and Palma Loconte, Avenue Café Kleinburg Parking Review for Minor Variance Application A071/14
Page 2 of 2 Avenue Café, 10519 Islington Avenue, Kleinburg
March 21, 2014- City of Vaughan

The Kleinburg Village area is a unique community and shopping district in the City of Vaughan. The
Village promotes a “vintage charm and modern style” while encouraging visitors to stroll the area
visiting the numerous shops and restaurants. On-street boulevard parking is permitted along this stretch
of Islington and allows visitors to park and visit numerous destinations in the Village. Many of the
patrons will either park on-street or behind one of the many business establishments and then walk and
visit numerous shops throughout the Village. Many of the patrons who visit the Avenue Café also walk
to the restaurant from other shops and businesses or the nearby residential areas.

It should also be noted that York Region Transit operates the #13 Islington bus service through the
Village of Kleinburg which can provide residents and visitors a reliable, cost effective alternative mode of
travel, thereby reducing auto-dependency and the need for excessive parking on site. In addition, other
non-auto modes of travel such as walking and cycling are actively promoted in the Village core.

We believe that the City’s approach to reduce automobile dependency and promote sustainable travel
alternatives through transportation demand and parking management is a practical solution to address
not only traffic congestion, but also to promote and encourage non-auto modes of travelling to
compliment the City’s vision of achieving a sustainable transportation system. This approach is reflected
in the new City of Vaughan draft Zoning By-Law parking standards which would require only eight
(8) spaces / 100 m? for the enclosed patio area of an eating establishment within a local centre area. In
the case of this application, the new draft zoning By-Law would require only five (5) additional parking
spaces, which would result in a technical shortfall of only one (1) space which is a minor deficiency of
five percent (5%). When compared to the previously approved parking rate applied to the original
restaurant GFA, there is no technical parking shortfall.

Based on our review of the application and the fact that the patron occupancy will not change along
with the characteristics of the surrounding village core, it is our opinion that the proposed parking
supply of 18 spaces can sufficiently accommodate the parking demand generated from the existing
Avenue Café restaurant and represents a minor deficiency when compared to the proposed City Zoning
By-Law rate and represents no technical deficiency when compared to the originally approved parking
By-Law rate for this restaurant. We recommend that the proposed parking rate be approved.

Should you have any questions regarding this review, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.
Yours truly,

COLE ENGINEERING GROUP LTD.

Ampita=

Kim Nystrom
Principal

KN:dps

Encl. Site Plan
$:\2011 Projects\D-LD{L11)\Site Plan\L11-657 Petalsma 324-332 Richmond St DD TO\ReportsiTraffic\Letter of Reliance (02-24-2014)\DRAFT Reliance Letter 02 24 2014.doc
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